Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Llull, Christian

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; CFO_Spill, BLM_NM
Subject: Remediation Conditional Approval - ConocoPhillips - Baish A Battery - (1RP-5641)
Attachments: Remediation Conditional Approval - ConocoPhillips - Baish A Battery - (1RP-5641) 1.10.20.pdf
Christian,

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for 1RP-5641 Baish A Battery, thank you. This
Workplan/Remediation proposal is conditionally approved.

e All off pad areas must contain a minimum of 4 feet non-waste containing uncontaminated, earthen material
with chloride concentrations less than 600 mg/kg and TPH less than 100 mg/kg. In the pasture area, 4 feet
below the ground surface, soil contamination limits revert back to Table 1 “Closure Criteria for Soils Impacted by
a Release” included in the spill rule http://164.64.110.134/parts/title19/19.015.0029.html

e Please ensure soil sample point SP-4 is excavated until Chlorides are below 10,000 mg/kg and TPH (GRO + DRO)
is below 1,000 mg/kg

e Please also excavate SP-7 to 4’ below ground surface to meet the chloride limit of 600 mg/kg and 100 mg/kg for
TPH in the pasture area.

The OCD Payment Portal is inadvertently scrubbing print from some Adobe PDFs that have been submitted. The OCD is
aware of the problem and trying to fix the issue. Please, sign/date the attached Remediation page and sent it back to
my e-mail address. We will archive the document in the well file. Sorry, for the inconvenience.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us




